Murphy, Brad

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject;

Hi Brad,

Clausius, Joe

Monday, December 06, 2010 4:04 PM
Murphy, Brad

FW: Plan Commission Agenda liem 20708

I just saw that Ruth is out of the office.

Can you pass this on to the Plan Commission for tonight?

Thanks,

Joe Clausius

From: Clausius, Joe

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 3:20 PM

To: Ethington, Ruth

Subject: Plan Commission Agenda Item 20708

Dear Ruth,

Please pass this on to Plan Commission members and staff for the meeting this evening.

I have no problem with the proposed condition use for this property as a payday loan business. This location was

previously home to a similar business and there were no problems.

Heather Johnston of Interplan and I have discussed this project in detail and I am pleased that a vacant storefront is

being occupied with the potential for hiting 3 to 5 employees.

I urge the Plan Commission to approve this conditional use. Please contact me if there are additional questions or

concerns.
Sincerely,
Joe Clausius

District 17 Alder
608-244-5066



